

From: Gregory LaPorta

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 23, 2007

Subject:

FCC File # 0543-EX-PL-2006

---

Message:

Are you requesting to perform a limited market study?

Yes, we are trying to determine if AM digital radio is still a viable medium in the Kingman, Arizona area.

If so, will there exist any contractual or monetary agreements between Portsonic Communications, LLC, and the participants in this experiment?

No.

Will Portsonic Communications, LLC, retrieve all of the experimental devices from the participants at the end of this experiment?

No, experimentation will consist of standard AM receivers that are capable of tuning into the 1700KHz frequency and receiving a digital signal. We plan to test different makes and models of AM digital radio receivers in the Kingman, Arizona area.

PLEASE NOTE: Our telephone numbers have changed from the original time the applications was filed. We are no longer reachable at (928) 897-0327. Our new number is (888) 570-1636 and fax at (888) 570-1637.